

RE: For Review and Approval: Draft PA News Release

From: "Petsche, Nadine (TBS)" <nadine.petsche@ontario.ca>
To: "DiMuzio, Sofie (TBS)" <sofie.dimuzio@ontario.ca>
Cc: "MacIntyre, Kyle (TBS)" <kyle.macintyre@ontario.ca>, "Farrow, Alicia (CAB)" <alicia.farrow@ontario.ca>, "McLean, David (MOF)" <david.mclean@ontario.ca>, "Laughton, Patrick (TBS)" <patrick.laughton@ontario.ca>, "Betzner, Lynn (CAB)" <lynn.betzner@ontario.ca>, "Thompson, Scott (MOF)" <scott.thompson@ontario.ca>, "Hughes, Karen (TBS)" <karen.hughes@ontario.ca>, "Veinot, Cindy (TBS)" <cindy.veinot@ontario.ca>, "Maddock, Michael (CAB)" <michael.maddock@ontario.ca>, "Kearney, Sean (TBS)" <sean.kearney@ontario.ca>, "Hatzis, Len (TBS)" <len.hatzis@ontario.ca>, "Orencsak, Greg (TBS)" <greg.orencsak@ontario.ca>
Date: Wed, 05 Oct 2016 18:46:28 -0400
Attachments: PA2015_NR_051016 OPCD Final Oct 5_v2a.doc (95.23 kB)

Sofie,
Comment timeline may be closed, but sending additional considerations your way. n

From: Orencsak, Greg (TBS)
Sent: October 5, 2016 6:16 PM
To: DiMuzio, Sofie (TBS); Betzner, Lynn (CAB); Thompson, Scott (MOF); Hughes, Karen (TBS); Veinot, Cindy (TBS); Petsche, Nadine (TBS); Maddock, Michael (CAB); Kearney, Sean (TBS); Hatzis, Len (TBS)
Cc: MacIntyre, Kyle (TBS); Farrow, Alicia (CAB); McLean, David (MOF); Laughton, Patrick (TBS)
Subject: Re: For Review and Approval: Draft PA News Release

A few suggestions. I removed LG reference as I thought that the PA had been tabled today with the LG.

I also removed the "difference" row in the chart, as it brings attention to 2014-15, which is not the purpose. However, I added a new line for what was in the AG's 2014-15 opinion. Cindy/Nadine, if you think this is inappropriate, please let us know and we can drop that line. Lastly, the numbers in the chart are usually expressed as positive numbers in our documents (we never say we have negative net debt, or a negative deficit), so I think the minus signs should come off.

Greg

Greg Orencsak

Deputy Minister, Treasury Board
Secretary of Treasury Board and Management Board of Cabinet
416.325.1607 | greg.orencsak@ontario.ca
Treasury Board Secretariat



The contents of this email may be confidential and/or commercially sensitive. If received in error or you are not the intended recipient, please notify sender and delete any copies immediately.

From: Sofie Di Muzio <sofie.dimuzio@ontario.ca>
Date: Wednesday, October 5, 2016 at 5:27 PM
To: "Orencsak, Greg (TBS)" <greg.orencsak@ontario.ca>, Lynn Betzner <Lynn.Betzner@ontario.ca>,

Scott Thompson <Scott.Thompson@ontario.ca>, Karen Hughes <Karen.Hughes@ontario.ca>, "Veinot, Cindy (TBS)" <Cindy.Veinot@ontario.ca>, "Petsche, Nadine (TBS)" <Nadine.Petsche@ontario.ca>, "Maddock, Michael (CAB)" <Michael.Maddock@ontario.ca>, Sean Kearney <Sean.Kearney@ontario.ca>, "Hatzis, Len (TBS)" <Len.Hatzis@ontario.ca>
Cc: "MacIntyre, Kyle (TBS)" <Kyle.MacIntyre@ontario.ca>, "Farrow, Alicia (CAB)" <Alicia.Farrow@ontario.ca>, "McLean, David (MOF)" <David.McLean@ontario.ca>, "Laughton, Patrick (TBS)" <Patrick.Laughton@ontario.ca>
Subject: RE: For Review and Approval: Draft PA News Release

Hi everyone,

Thanks for all the edits to the news release – they have been incorporated in the attached version which now also includes the table. Also attached is a backgrounder with the Independent Pension Asset Expert Panel terms of reference, and a draft Minister's statement. Text was taken directly from the ToR and simply formatted as a backgrounder so there is nothing new here. As per discussions at the SoC's meeting at the end of the day yesterday, the draft statement would be used on a reactive basis only. Not sure if it is still needed given we are issuing a news release but we have it as ready back up if required.

In the interest of time and providing there are no concerns with these products I will share with the MO in the next hour.

Please advise.

Thanks

Sofie Di Muzio
Director (A), Communications Branch
Treasury Board Secretariat
Office: 416-325-1376
Mobile: 416-319-5606

From: DiMuzio, Sofie (TBS)
Sent: October-05-16 2:07 PM
To: Orensak, Greg (TBS); Betzner, Lynn (CAB); Thompson, Scott (MOF); Hughes, Karen (TBS); Veinot, Cindy (TBS); Petsche, Nadine (TBS); Maddock, Michael (CAB)
Cc: MacIntyre, Kyle (TBS); Farrow, Alicia (CAB); McLean, David (MOF); Laughton, Patrick (TBS)
Subject: For Review and Approval: Draft PA News Release

Attached is the draft news release to support a tomorrow's release of Public Accounts which includes a reference to the establishment of the Expert Panel. Please let me know if you have any edits.

Thanks
Sofie

Sent from my iPad

|
|